

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Schubert, Dirk
Year of Birth: 1947
Nationality: German
Marital Status: Married, one child
Languages: German, English, French, Italian
Profession: Urban Planner, Sociologist



Key Qualifications:

Senior Lecturer Urban Planning, Comparative Planning History, Housing and Urban Renewal

Research on Urban History, Planning History, History of Housing and Urban Renewal, also Studies on Revitalization of Harbour and Waterfront Areas in Seaport Regions, City/Port Interface Areas, comparative Studies

Consultant for different Institutions dealing with Urban Renewal, Housing and Waterfront Revitalization

Professional Education:

1975 School of Arts (Master - Diploma: Architecture)
1976 University of Hamburg (Sociology)
1977 Free University Berlin (Master - Diploma: Sociology)
1981 Doctoral Thesis on History of Urban Planning in Germany (Ph.D)
1996 Post-Doctoral Thesis (Habilitation), Inauguration – Tenure (Pd.D)
Qualification as a University Lecturer
(Comparative Study on History of Urban Renewal in Hamburg and London)

Employment History:

1976-1981 Assistant Lecturer at the Free University Berlin, Department of Urban Sociology
1981-1990 and again after 1996: Senior Lecturer for Urban Planning at the Technical University of Hamburg-Harburg, since 2006 HafenCity University Hamburg

- 1991-1993 Research grant from the German Research Society,
Urban Renewal in Hamburg and London
- 1994-1995 Visiting Professor of Urban Planning in Kassel
- 1996-1998 Study Trips (Research Grants from DFG) to Oslo, Gothenburg,
Copenhagen, Antwerp, Rotterdam, London, also to Toronto, Boston,
Baltimore, Seattle, New York for Research on Projects of Waterfront
Revitalization
- 1996 Visiting Professor in Rio de Janeiro (Brazil)

Teaching Experiences:

Free University Berlin
Technical University Berlin
University Hamburg
Technical University of Hamburg-Harburg
Architectural Association School London
Politecnic Milan
University Valladolid
Universidad Politecnico Madrid

Memberships:

Hamburg Association of Architects (Hamburger Architektenkammer)
German Association of Urban and Regional Planners (Vereinigung der
Stadt-, Regional- und Landesplaner SRL)
International Planning History Society
Member of Council IPHS
Participation the Conferences in London, Thessaloniki and Helsinki
German Society of Sociology

Services

Since 2008 Dean for Master program Urban Planning at HafenCity
University Hamburg

Involvement as Dean for accreditation of several programs for urban
planning at different universities and faculties

Coauthor of the Manual for accreditation of urban planning programs

Publications:

Books: Tenement Housing in Hamburg (1976) 'Massenwohnungsbau in
Hamburg 1800-1967'
Cities of Crisis (1981) 'Krise der Stadt'
Building and Planning in Hamburg during the Period of Fascism
'Planen und Bauen 1933-1945 in Hamburg'
History of Housing – A Reader 'Lesebuch zur Wohnungsfrage'

Living near the Waterfront (1994), ‚Leben und Arbeiten an der Wasserkante‘
Housing in Hamburg - A Guidebook (1991), ‚Wohnen in Hamburg – Ein Stadtführer‘
History of Urban Renewal in Hamburg and London (1997),
‚Stadterneuerung in London und Hamburg‘
Changes in Port and Waterfront Areas Worldwide (2001)
‚Hafen- und Uferzonen im Wandel – Analysen und Planungen zur Revitalisierung der Waterfront in Hafenstädten‘
Housing Estates in Hamburg – A guidebook
‚Wohnen in Hamburg – Ein Stadtführer‘
Theodor Fritsch and the German Version of the Garden City Idea (2004)
Hamburg – Growing City (ed. With U. Altrock)
‚Wachsende Stadt – Leitbild – Utopie – Vision‘

Publications in English, Turkish, Chinese and French periodicals and Journals on Housing, Urban Renewal, Planning History and especially on Waterfront Revitalisation
List of Publications and Book Reviews on demand

Editorial Experience

Yearbook of Urban Rehabilitation (since 1990)
Yearbook of the WOHNBUND (since 1989)
Correspondent of WIN (Waterfront International Network - Venice)
Editorial Board:

Planning Perspectives

portusplus (ed. RETE) member of the editorial board since 2010
urban – Journal of the Department of the Urban and Regional Planning Department, Escuela Tecnica Superior der Arquitectura, Universidad Politécnica de Madrid

Interests

Tennis, Table Tennis, Squash, Jogging
Blues music (especially post war black artists), Folk Music
Travelling to big metropolis, especially port cities
Modern North American Literature, as well as novels dealing with urban history